SENATE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION Hearing Room Tapes - 60 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Tom Hartung, Chair Sen. Ken Baker Sen. Shirley Gold Sen. Marylin Shannon Sen. Cliff Trow STAFF PRESENT: Fallie Calder, Committee Administrator Carolynn Gillson, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2007 - reduces number of copies of pub. doc. state agencies are req'd to provide State Librarian, PAW HB 2100 - adds additional member to State Scholarship Commission, PUB HB 2112 - allows higher ed instit. under contract with WICHE to charge out-of-state students for tuition shortfalls, PAW HB 2236 - makes technical changes to community college law, PUB These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE A SEN. TOM HARTUNG, Chair: Calls meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 005 PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2077 Witnesses: Jim Scheppke, Oregon State Librarian Andy Clark, Oregon State System of Higher Education (OSSHE) Tom Clifford, Legislative Counsel JIM SCHEPPKE, Oregon State Librarian: Reviews written testimony 008 supporting HB 2077 which would streamline state documents depository program and provide significant savings (EXH. A). 077 CHAIR HARTUNG: Refers to the fiscal analysis on the bill (EXH. B). Is there any cost savings for the library? SCHEPPKE: Savings comes in the printing costs.

SEN. CLIFF TROW: This program connects with the LINK program which would make OSSHE publications available to every library in the state.

SEN. KEN BAKER: Does this language allow for future electronic access to documents?

SCHEPPKE: That is the promise of the Oregon-On-Line system in the future.

119 ANDY CLARK, OSSHE: Reviews testimony supporting the bill and proposing

an amendment for page 2, line 35 so OSSHE would be exempted (EXH. C).
158 TOM CLIFFORD, Legislative Counsel: Proposes the -A2 amendment for line
21 on p. 2 (EXH. D) to replace language omitted when the bill was drafted.
WORK SESSION ON HB 2077
193 MOTION: Sen. Trow moves to adopt the OSSHE amendment.
MOTION ADOPTED: There are no objections.
MOTION: Sen. Trow moves to adopt the -2 amendments.
MOTION ADOPTED: There are no objections.
MOTION: Sen. Trow moves HB 2077 as amended to the floor with a do pass
recommendation.
MOTION PASSES: In a roll call vote, the motion passes with all members
voting AYE.
PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2100

Witnesses: Doug Collins, Oregon State Scholarship Commission (OSSC) Jill WeisSB eck, OSSC Alisha Lund, OSSC Joseph Tamm, OSSC Jane Lesser, Oregon Student Lobby (OSL)

220 DOUG COLLINS, Executive Director, OSSC: The bill adds one more student member to the Commission by converting the community member to a student member.

230 JILL WEISSB ECK, student member of OSSC: Reviews her written testimony supporting HB 2100 (EXH. E).

ALISHA LUND, member of OSSC: Talks about the increased need for financial aid and about her experience as a student member of OSSC.

JOSEPH TAMM, member of OSSC: Testifies in support of the bill.

340 SEN. TROW: Speaks in support of bill.

350 JANE LESSER, OSL: Reviews testimony from Bobby Lee, OSB HE member (EXH. F).

SEN. SHIRLEY GOLD: Refers to HB 2100-3 amendment (EXH. G) lines 11-17 on page 2 which would establish the Education Endowment Fund if HJR 15 passes the vote of the people on May 16.

> Refers to lines 20-22 providing for advise from OSB HE and OSSC. 461 > Talks about the savings clause on lines 22-25 on page 2 to not jeopardize the ability of OSSC to contract with private agencies.

TAPE 60A

056 SEN. TROW: Don't want to see amendment keeping the bill from going through the process.

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{SEN.}}$ GOLD: Will do further work on the bill with suggestions made by committee members.

099 FALLIE CALDER, Legislative Administrator: Reviews language in -2 amendment (EXH. H) that would stagger the terms student members serve so there are not two new students members at the same time on OSSC.

SEN. BAKER: Governor could stagger those terms and this language would not

be needed.

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2112

Witnesses: Gary Christensen, Oregon State System of Higher Education (OSSHE) Andy Clark, OSSHE

140 GARY CHRISTENSEN, OSSHE: Reviews testimony in support of HB 2112 (EXH I) revises ORS 351.840 concerning payment of tuition by nonresident students participating in Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) student exchange programs.

CHAIR HARTUNG: Was this question addressed in SB 271?

ANDY CLARK, OSSHE: Provision is in the Higher Education Proficiency Act but wanted to make sure the WICHE question was taken care of in case SB 271

does not pass.

WORK SESSION ON HB 2112

MOTION: Sen. Trow moves HB 2112 to floor with a do pass recommendation. MOTION PASSES: In a roll call vote, the motion passes with Sen. Shannon voting No.

Carrier: Sen. Baker

PUBLIC HEARING ON HB 2236

Witnesses: Debbie Lincoln, Oregon Community College Services (OSSC) Karen Garst, Oregon Community College Association (OCCA) Elizabeth Goulard, Clackamas Community College

205 DEBBIE LINCOLN, OCCS: Provides written testimony with a section by section review of the bill. (EXH. J).

SEN. BAKER: What is the policy provision for not providing educational services to federal correctional institutions?

LINCOLN: First priority is to the people who are here and will stay here permanently. It is a debatable policy issue.

> Reviews further details on when the state did pay for those costs.

> Continues section by section review with items #6 - 11 on her list.

409 SEN. BAKER: Refers to Section 21, on page 9 - could a nonunified elementary school district contract with a community college district to provide classes for their high school students?

LINCOLN: The instructors are trained to teach adults and not high school students. There could be joint arrangement where the high school could be a unit within the college.

TAPE 59B

034 LINCOLN: Continues to item 13 and 14 in her section-by-section review of the bill.

 $\!>$ Supports amendment to further clarify the role for community college instructors in terms of certification.

> Refers to list of repealed sections.

058 KAREN GARST, OCCA: Talks about the -A3 amendment (EXH. K). Provides copies of the OCCA policy statement on TSPC Certification of Community College Instructors (EXH. L).

084 ELIZABETH GOULARD, Dean of Instruction, Clackamas Community College: Reviews testimony supporting legislation to prohibit TSPC from becoming involved in certification of community college faculty (EXH. M).

158 SEN. TROW: Are there safeguards in place so instructors don't teach classes they are not prepared to teach?

GARST: Local school districts are concerned about that issue and would need proof someone is clearly competent in a particular area. > Explains Rep. Milne and Rep. Luke want to eliminate specific reference to

the CAM on line 4 in the -3 amendment. Also, remove the period on line 5. > Will work with a Senate Judiciary work group on legislation stipulating community college instructors teaching at a high school go through the same

criminal background check as high school teachers.

SEN. GOLD: Concerned by eliminating CAM it will leave out language related to college or university preparation.

GARST: Academic or professional/technical should encompass advanced level courses the high schools cannot provide.

273 SEN. TROW: This means a substantial additional commitment for community

college instructors. We need to recognize that and give authorization. Have you checked this out with TSPC? > Further discussion on the language.

GARST: We have shared this language with them and have not heard from them.

> The issue arose from language in HB 3565.

SEN. TROW: What kind of qualifications do we want these community college people to have as they deal with an increasing number of high school students?

SEN. GOLD: Suggests "learning programs as outlined in ORS Chapter 329" so the language would be permissive.

SEN. TROW: Need to hear from TSPC on this issue.

SEN. BAKER: Role of community colleges is changing and there is a need for

flexibility.

SEN. SHANNON: What is happening now works. The least we do is the best.

CHAIR HARTUNG: Adjourns meeting at 9:26 a.m. 452

Reviewed and submitted by,

Carolynn Gillson Assistant

EXHIBIT	SUN	MARY			
A	HB	2077	Oregon State Library 3 pages		
В	HB	2077	LFO	1	page
С	HB	2077	OSSHE	2	pages
D	HB	2077	OSSHE	1	page
E	HB	2100	OSSC	1	page
F	HB	2100	OSL	1	page
G	HB	2100	Sen. Gold	3	pages
Н	HB	2100	Staff	1	page
I	HB	2112	OSSHE	2	pages
J	HB	2236	OCCS	2	pages
K	HB	2236	OCCA	1	page

L HB 2236 OCCA 1 page M HB 2236 Clackamas C.C. 2 pages